From: Raul Jaurequi Hutd Jamerdiiandacy o &
Subiect: RE: TSN Clearance Tyler: Week of 4/12/21Update
Date: April 15, 2021 at 2:52 PM
To: Meredith Dosser
e Andy Brown A

Hi Meredith,
Here’s the NAB form.

Thank you so much!

Raul Jaurequi
Business Development/ ARD, TSN

Audacy | Dallas-Fort Worth

4131 North Central Expy, Suite 1000
Dallas, Texas 75204
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From: Raul Jaurequi

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:39 PM

To: 'Meredith Dosser' <meredith@ktbb.com>

Cc: Andy Brown <Andy.Brown@audacy.com>

Subject: RE: TSN Clearance Tyler: Week of 4/12/21Update
Hi Meredith,

Here are the spots for next week, 4/12/21.

A political order is included to this week’s updated schedule. The spot can start on
4/16/21.

TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 Las Vegas Sands Corp was added.
Please confirm.

Thank you so much!



#of X Langth ADAD | Advesting

3 :60 DARRELL BECKETT-OPIOIDS Blue Cross Blue Shield
3 160 BECKETT CORONAVIRUS FRAUD Blue Cross Blue Shield
3 160 DR THANKAVEL GOVID VACCIN Blue Cross Blue Shield
2 :30/:30 MORE MANURE Black Kow ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group
5 :30/:30 XGGA0461200 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group
5 :30/:30 XGGA0464200 GEICO ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group
5 :30/:30 XGGA0462200 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group

.5 :30/:30 HIBI2012-LF01 GEICO ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group
1 :30/:30 KEEP RIDING SKILLS HONED GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group
1 :30/:30 PREPARING TO RIDE 1 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group
1 :30/:30 DRIVE DEFENSIVELY GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group
1 :30/:30 PREPARING TO RIDE 2 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group
3 :30/:30 21 STIH 13786 STIHL ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group
3 :30/:30 USCCA NOONEEVER WISHES Delta Defense LLC ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group
3 :30/:30 REVISION BRT EP11 Texas Mutual Insurance ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group
1 60 EXERGEN1-IAR W4,12 United Stations Radio Networks
1 :60 EXERGEN1-SAH W4.12 United Stations Radio Networks
1 :60 EXERGEN1-DRUGFREE W4.12 United Stations Radio Networks
1 160 EXERGEN2-CAREGIVER W4.12 United Stations Radio Networks
1 :30/:30 EXERGEN2-JOB TRAIN W4.12 United Stations Radio Networks
5 60 BBSSR2021 Sealy Outdoors
8 60 TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 Las Vegas Sands Corp
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ISSUE (Non-candidate) ADVERTISEMENT
AGREEMENT FORM

1, Julle lackanza + heraby recpest station time as follows: Sas Order for propased
schedule and charges, Sea Invoice for actual schedile and charges,
Check one:
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Station time requested by:
Agency name; Targel Enterprisea

Addross: 15260 Variura BNd., #1240, Sherman Osks, CA manz

Contact: Deds Jery | Phone riumber: 16-605-0005 [ Emed; dsde tarpecia.com
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Naene: Las Vagas Sands Corp

Contact: Fobert Goldstain ) IPb:me number: {702) 414-1000 FM toberf.goltstené sunos.com
ﬁuﬁonilmqrhdtolnnoumﬂnﬁmeupﬁdhthywch person ar antity.
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ROBEATG, GOLDSTE IN, CHAIAMAN OF THE BOARD AND CEQ
PATRICKDUMONT, PREBIDENT& COO
RANDYHYZAK, EVPA CFO
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Date of sdacton:

Cloarly idartify EVERY political matter of naons! Importance refarved to in the [V ] wa
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determine content*
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Dute and natwe of follow-ups,  any:

Time was sold through, and accepted by, the Texas State Network.
If there are any questions related to the buy, they should be addressed to
the Texas State Network at raul jaurequi@audacy.com
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Tnn ET 15260 Ventura Bngmm;z

Sharman Oaks, CA 91403
(18) 905-0005

AGREEMENT FORM FOR
NON-CANDIDATE ADVERTISING

I Targxs Enterarises, hereby request station time as follows: See Order for proposed schedule and
charges. See Invoice for actual schedule and charges.

Chetk one:

D Ad “communicates a message relating to any political matter of national importance”
mmmmamwmmwmmmlmmmmm
iedevat office; {3) @ national legislative Issue of public Importance (e.g., healkth care
leglslation, IRS tax code, etc.); of (4) a political issue that s the subject of controversy or
discussion at the national level,

m Ad does NOT communicate & message relating to eny pokticel matter of national
Importance (4.5, relates only 10 a state or local issua),

Station time requested by:

Target Enterprises

15260 Ventuira Bhed., Ste. 1240

Sherman Oaks, €A 92403 {818} 205-0005 targstia.com

For sdvertiser:

Name: Las vagen Sardis Corp,

Address: 3355 Las vagen Bowiowid Saigh, Las Visges, W 89109

Contact: Phone: o 414-1000 Emali;

Chief exscutive officers or members olthnmwuummmmcorthebmwmummor other
Zoverning groups:

Robert G. Goldstein, Chairman of the Board
Faclersl candidute(s) or election{s) referrad to: N/ m

Namne{s):
Officals):
Date of slection;

Mattars of national importance referred to: N/A




